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TO: Heads of Public Integrated and Secondary Schools
Administrator, AESNTS
FROM: L(l*i ARRIOLA

Schools [)nikamn Superintendent

SUBJECT: Training and Assessment on T'R-based Courses

DATE:

December 9, 2013
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As part of the preparation of this Division tor Senior High School Implementation.

another Training and Assessment on TR- hased corrses will be held at the Systems Plus
College Foundation, Balibago. Angeles City bewinming December 135, 2013(Sunday,

8:00am-5:00pm). Other details of the training shall be discussed during the first meeting

All other sessions will be held during Saturdays
The TR-based training will cover the tollowing courses
e Bread and Pastry
e [Front Otlice
The said skill development and training aims to.
e prepare teachers for the implementation of TLE specializations under Ktol2 BEP,
e equip the participants with the skills and competencies a articulated in the Training

Regulation (TR) of TESDA.
e assess teacher-participants for National  Certificate/Certificate  of

C ﬁmpletmmf ompetencw
GE S i Lo by thie N bl He

Reustrafmn iee {whlch umlude training nmier:ais d%‘:-t,‘w]‘[’li:f'lt) aﬂd travel expenses ut the
participants will be charged against the allocated budget tor Project TLE4AC.

For the information and guidance of all concerned



